
 

 

 

 

To:     All Potential Offerors 

From:  Gary Prososki, Procurement Specialist  

Date:  March 23, 2023 

Subject: RFP 480-23, Coding Outpatient – Outsourcing (REBD) 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original RFP documents.  It shall be the responsibility of the interested 
Offerors to adhere to any changes or revision to the RFP as identified in this Addendum #1. 
 
The following changes are being made to the RFP document: 
 

1. Page 1, first paragraph, change Offer Due Date day of week from Monday March 31, 2023 to 
Friday March 31, 2023. 

2. Page 4, Section 1.5.1.4, change Request for Clarifications Date day of week from Monday March 
22, 2023 to Wednesday March 31,2023. 

3. Page 6, Section 2.3.2.D, add “6. Exhibit K”. 
4. Delete Exhibit J in its entirety, and all references to. 

 
The following questions, and our responses, received as of 3/22/2023, shall be made a part of the 
procurement file: 

Question: Under Exhibit A, Objective, Paragraph 1, Sentence 2: “as UNMH has historically and currently 
only utilizes internal coders and supplemental contract coding for its coding operation….”. If RFP is 



Response: See revisions above. 
 
Question: Why is UNMH going out to bid at this time? 

Response: There is interest at this time to see if outsourcing the outpatient coding operation may be 

more cost-effective and operationally efficient for the organization. UNMH has historically kept an 
internal coding team in place, while utilizing supplemental contract coders as needed.  Due to the



 
Question: Does UNMH have plan’s to transition additional clinics to a SinglePath coding model? 
 
Response: Yes, it is an expectation that all outpatient clinics will transition to SinglePath. At this time, it 
is expected that all remaining clinics are likely to transition by 2024 (this is an ongoing project, so dates 
are still fluid). 
 
Question:  If UMNH does have plans to transition additional clinics to a SinglePath coding model, do you 
have an estimated time frame of this transition and clinics that would be affected? 
 
Response: At this time, we have a tentative completion set for 2024 (though this is still fluid, as the 
project is ongoing at this time). There are approximately 72 remaining services remaining to transition to 

SinglePath. We have a broad-range of clinics on SinglePath, almost the full spectrum of pr(3.29 584.02 Tm
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Question: Do you have facility E/M charging guidelines/tool available to coders for reference? 
 
Response: At this time, the facility levels are determined at the clinic level. For some special caveats, 
UNMH will provide reference materials for vendor on any facility leveling criteria and clinic-specific 
instruction. 
 
Question:  Do you utilize both pro fee and facility coders in the clinic setting? 
 
Response: 



 
Response:  As mentioned, 25% of our outpatient clinic volumes are on SinglePath; this would require the 
coding of technical and professional fee charges (based on 50K volume, potentially 12.5K in encounters); 
while 75% of the remaining clinics are on nonSinglePath (professional fees are captured on charge 
ticket; coder would be responsible to capture all appropriate diagnosis codes and abstract for any 
remaining facility fees, based on 50K volume, potentially 37.5K in encounters). 

Question:  Later in the document, the RFP states their minimum productivity standards are 6/hour for 
SinglePath and 10/hour for non SinglePath.  What is the timeline for reaching 100% of SinglePath for all 
encounters, and additionally, will SinglePath be used for the entirety of the volumes listed i.e. 45K-50K 
encounters per month, or is it limited to certain services? 

Response: This question is already addressed in the preceding submitted question/responses. 

Question: In Exhibit B – Evaluation Criteria (located on page 14), UNMH states that “PROPOSER(S) that 

fail to provide financial information may be deemed as non-responsive.” As a private company, we do 
not provide our audited financial information, however, we can provide our revenue numbers. Would 
this be acceptable for UNMH?  

Response: Based on this circumstance, UNMH will allow this option. 

Question: Regarding Exhibit J (located on page 33) – Organizational Reference Questionnaire, is it 
expected for the vendors to send the questionnaire to each client reference or just one reference?  


